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YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: February 10, 2022

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Russ Heath, Fleet Manager
RE: Motor Grader Replacement
BACKGROUND:

County Motor Grader unit 19-153 has a buy-back option that matured December 17th,
2021. The buy-back offer from Peterson Caterpillar of Hillsboro is $265,000.00 which is
a good offer in the current used Grader market.

Peterson Cat offers the new replacement Caterpillar 150 All-Wheel Drive Motor Grader
with a 24-month warranty for $363,580.07 each plus tax of $2,072.41 for a total of
$365,652.48.

The Caterpillar 150 AWD Grader offered by Peterson Machinery is part of the
Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing contract that Yambhill County is a member of.
Sourcewell contract # 032119-CAT provides a discount of 30% and the dealer an
additional discount of $40,000.00.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Therefore, based on the above information, | would like to recommend the purchase of
one new Caterpillar 150JOY-LR all-wheel-drive grader from Peterson Caterpillar for
$363,580.07 plus tax and exercise our buy-back option of unit 19-153 to Peterson
Caterpillar for a minimum of $265,000.00.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Funds for this purchase are budgeted in the Motor Vehicle Replacement fund for the
21/22 fiscal year. See Public Works Grader Replacement Fund 045-029-800.81.

ATTACHMENTS:
N/A
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